



Date: May 29, 1998.

Authorization and Evaluation Division
Federal Communications Commission Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia. MD 21046

Att: George Tannahill, Frank Coperich.

Subject: Application for Class II Permissive Change to Type Accepted
Transmitter with FCC ID: AZ492FT5780.

Gentlemen,

Motorola Inc, 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida, herein submits application for Class II Permissive Change to the subject transmitter.

The change affecting the transmitter consists of substituting the existing Power Amplifier, U6501, with a low cost high efficiency Power Amplifier.

This change reduces the cost of the radio and does not affect the specifications of the transmitter. The transmitter complies with the electrical and mechanical interchangeability Rule Part 2.1001 Section (a).

All other data on file with the Commission remains applicable. However, we are attaching a FCC Form 731, RF Output data, Radiated and Conducted Spurious Emissions data.

Contact Mike Ramnath at (954)723-5793 or Fax (954) 723-4794 if you require any additional information.

Sincerely,

Mike Ramnath.
FCC Liaison.

Radio Products Group
8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322. (954)723-5000